Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 11:33 AM

To: Accident Repair V10L

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: FW: Accident Involving SMS7536X with SHF365X on 01/05/2024
Hi Henry,

As per our message,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $900.00 /- with 04 days of repair before GST, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Larth- FPrint only when necessary-

From: Accident Repair V10L <arv10l@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 11:05 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Accident Involving SMS7536X with SHF365X on 01/05/2024

Hi Rasul,

Attached the after repair photo for your reference. Thank you.

Thanks & Regards,

Henry Ng

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd.
Level 5, 8 Tuas Avenue 18,

Singapore 638892

M: +65 8053 5512

On Wed, Jul 31, 2024 at 9:32 AM Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg> wrote:
Our Ref: D24003981MFSH/STRIDES/TPD1/RW

Dear Hua Yen,



For PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline Cabrera
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

Amember of QERTEANY (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 (“PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Caroline Cabrera

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Accident Involving SMS7536X with SHF365X on 01/05/2024

Dear Rachel,
PRI -STRIDES / D24003981MFSH.

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

Amember of IERERNE (NSURANCE GROUP

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 7:30 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Sky Chua <skychua@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving SMS7536X with SHF365X on 01/05/2024

Hi Sir/Madam,

Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-repair inspection upon receipt of this email.
The vehicle is already in our workshop located at 8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892.
Please find attached the GIA report for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,
Henry Ng
Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd.

Level 5, 8 Tuas Avenue 18,
Singapore 638892

M: +65 8053 5512



